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See attached memo

Council is requested to approved a three year contract with Comprehensive Risk Services (CRS) for
worker's compensation Third Party Administrator (TPA) services at the unit pricing indicated.  Managed
care service overall pricing will vary based upon actual use.  First year base price for claims handling and
data conversion fee is $28,900.

Bid Awards/Purchases

Worker's Compensation Third Party Administrator Contract

5/08/23

$28,900



 

 

DATE:  April 25, 2023 

TO:  Melissa R. Marsh, City Manager 

FROM: Amy J. Misczak, HR Director 

RE:  Worker’s Compensation Third Party Administrator 

 

In July 2010, the City moved to a self-insured program for worker’s compensation insurance and 
contracted with Citizens Management Incorporated (CMI) as the City’s Third Party Administrator 
(TPA).  By moving to a self-insured plan, the City has saved an estimated $1.4 million from FY 
2011 to FY 2022.  As you are aware, in the self-insured worker’s compensation system, a TPA is 
responsible for claims administration, directing medical care and coordinating resolution to 
workplace injuries.  The TPA works with injured employees directly and the level of service and 
customer care is crucial for guiding employees through the medical process, and helping them to 
return to work in a timely manner. 
 
The City has renewed its contract with CMI with subsequent renewal agreements; however, since 
2010, CMI has undergone significant changes in personnel and has been merged with York Risk 
Services, and then Sedgwick, being absorbed by larger companies with nationwide clients, leaving 
Madison Heights as one of the smaller clients in their book of business.    
 
The City met with Sedgwick in 2022 to discuss needed service improvements which would be 
required for the City to consider any further renewals.  At this meeting, the City indicated that FY 
22-23 would be an evaluation year to assess the ongoing contract.  Given Sedgwick’s sporadic 
response as well as the length of time from the date of the original contract, the City has opted to 
have its insurance agent Ibex solicit Requests for Proposal for Third Party Administrator services. 
 
The City received a total of four (4) proposals from the following agencies: Sedgwick, 
Comprehensive Risk Services (CRS), ASU Group and CompOne (see attached summary).  The 
City reviewed the proposal from Sedgwick but did not observe any significant changes to the 
existing contract or methods of service and given the history as well as pricing, did not consider 
that proposal further. 
 
Of the remaining three agencies, CompOne appeared to provide the lowest base pricing; however, 
the City was advised by Ibex that companies who offer a minimal base fee typically bill for 
incidentals and with more hidden fees that are more difficult to manage or evaluate. 
 
An interview panel consisting of the undersigned, Finance Director Linda Kunath, HR Assistant 
Barb Lelli, and Ibex Agent Mark Sledzinski met with Comprehensive Risk Services and ASU 



Group on Thursday, April 13th.  The panel then regrouped to discuss the interviews on Monday 
April 17th. 
 
While both ASU Group and Comprehensive Risk Services (CRS) have experienced teams, and 
demonstrated capabilities that should better serve our employees, the panel unanimously selected 
Comprehensive Risk Services to recommend for award of this contract.  This recommendation is 
based upon CRS having a long established user-friendly electronic claims system with full access 
for three users, as well as their philosophy and approach to worker’s compensation cases, which 
includes assigning nurse case managers only when necessary and based on injury type and 
employee position. This type of attention to detail is much needed so that our employees feel they 
have an advocate during their worker’s compensation journey, not an adversary.  The slight 
increase in annual fees as compared to ASU will likely be offset by more efficient medical care as 
well as personalized service that our employees deserve.  Based upon our interviews in April, the 
Finance Director believes that CRS will be responsive and provide solid communication as it 
pertains to reserves and funding which is a fundamental part of the worker’s compensation process. 
The undersigned and the HR Assistant believe that communication in general will be greatly 
improved with the dedicated team at CRS, starting with the data conversion from Sedgwick.  
 
Staff and I respectfully request that Council approve a three (3) year contract for worker’s 
compensation Third Party Administrator services to Comprehensive Risk Services at the unit 
prices as indicated in their proposal. First year base price for claims handling and data conversion 
fee is $28,900. 
 
If you have any questions or concerns please let us know as soon as possible. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
Amy J. Misczak, SPHR, SHRM-SCP 
HR Director  



TPA Proposals 2023 Pricing 7/1/23 ‐ 6/30/24 Pricing 7/1/24 ‐ 6/30/25 Pricing 7/1/25‐6/30/26 Medical Review Per Bill PPO Savings Loss Prevention Online System Reverse Takeover/Exit Data
Comprehensive Risk Services $23,900.00 $24,615.00 $25,350.00 $8.00 30% 32 hours included 3 users
(data conversion fee) $5,000.00 Origami

ASU Group $20,150.00 $20,150.00 $20,150.00 $5.95 28% 32 hours included unlimited user access
(data conversion fee) $2,500.00 proprietary system

CompOne $15,000.00 $15,000.00 $15,500.00 $7.50 30% 32 hours included unlimited user access
proprietary system

Sedgwick $37,237.00 $38,354.00 $39,505.00 $8.50 28% $155‐$180/hr plus expenses 4 users 185/hr*
$37,598.00 one year only ViaOne












































